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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND CRIGINAL (If known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Built in 1794, Sully is a three-part frame farmhouse set on a foundation of
local brown sandstone. The center, two-story section has a side hall plan
with two exterior end brick chimneya, and is covered by a gable roof. The
one-and-a-half story east wing was added in 1799, while the one-story wing o
the west was added in the 1840's as a new kitchen. An interesting feature
of the center section is the original one-story porch or "pilazza" on the
south side, which has handsome scrolled work beneath the eaves and is
supported on fluted square columns, The north entrance is sheltered by a
small pedimented porch which is either a later addition or a replacement

of an earlier porch. In the center section, nearly all the beaded
clapboarding and the window sash is original, but the cornice appears to be
a replacement of an earlier one.

The rooms in the center or earlier seqtion of the house retain most of
their original woodwork, including the mantels, floors, chair rails,
cornices, and baseboards. All of the wood mantels in the center section
are especially handsome and appear to be adapted from Batty Langley's
The City and Country Builder's and Workman's Treasury of Designs, 1750
edition. The east wing originally contained two bedrooms with corner
fireplaces, but the partition between the rooms was removed to create a
large reception room. The door connecting the rooms was moved to the
dining room to use as the door to the new kitchen. The hall retains its
original staircase which ascends to the attic.

In the immediate vicinity of the house is an interesting assortment of
outbuildings, among which is a log cabin thought to have been built .in

1745 by the original owner of the land. The cabin was converted into a
kitchen when the main house was built. Also included in the.complex ‘is a
smokehouse and a two-story stone building believed to have been erected
around 1800 as quarters for. the .plantation overseer. The site of the Sully
schoolhouse is now occupied by a one-story frame schoolhouse (c.1800),
‘recently moved to the grounds from nearby Gainsville.

Sully was originally approached from the north, but since its conversion to
a house museum and the location of the new Sully Road nearby, the approach
has been changed to the south. Informally placed shade and evergreen trees
surround the house and ocutbuildings, and formal gardens have been introduced
recently to the north of the house.
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STATEMENT OF S1GNIFICANCE

Richard Bland Lee, the builder of Sully in 1794, was a younger brother

of "Light Horse Harry" Lee and an uncle of Robert E. Lee. He attended
William and Mary College, and in 1776, he was one of the founders of the
Phi Beta Kappa Society. At the age of twenty-three, he represented Loudoun
County in the Virginia Legislature. He was also northern Virginia's first
congressman when the Congress met in Philadelphia.

Lee inherited the Sully lands from his father, Henry Lee, in 1787, and it
is thought that he lived at Sully in a large log house (no longer standing)
until his marriage in 1794, to Elizabeth Collins. Lee commenced the
building of the present house that year. While the house was being built,
Lee's father-in-law paid the couple a visit and described the nearly
completed structure by saying: "It is a very clever house, has an elegant
hall 12 feet wide and a handsome staircase and two very pretty rooms on
‘the first floor.'". : ‘- : I

During Richard Bland Lee's ownership, Sully was visited by many of his
prominent friends, among whom were George Washington, and James and Dolley
Madison, In 1811, Lee sold Sully to his cousin, Franmcis Lightfoot Lee, and
in 1839 Francis Lightfoot Lee's daughter put the plantation up at auction
where it was purchased by William Swartout. After Swartout's occupancy,
Sully passed through various private owners until 1957 when it was acquired
by the Federal Aviation Agency as part of the land for Washington's
international airport, later named Dulles International Airport. The F,A,A
planned to burn the house but a Special Act of Congress forbade its
destruction and provided that it be administered by a preservation agency
and be exhibited as a museum.

Sully survives as an important example of a late-eighteenth century farm
complex. Its interest is increased by its associations with the Lee family
and their acquaintances. Although the house is not a formal mansion, the
fine quality woodwork demonstrates the care and attention that was often
given to more modest Virginia dwellings. The preservation of Sully is a
significant instance of cooperation between the Federal Government and
concerned private citizens.
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